



Fisayo Afolayan

Senior Software Developer

Hamburg | 22765 | Germany

Email

afolayan@pm.me

Personal Website

fisayoafolayan.com

Github/Twitter

[@fisayoafolayan](#)

Profile

Experienced Software Developer with a demonstrated history of working in the hospitality industry. Skilled at working with PHP, Managing Databases, Managing Servers and leading software teams. Strong engineering professional with a Computer Science degree from Babcock University.

Employment History

Software Engineer at Dept Agency, Hamburg Germany

[March 2019 - Present](#)

Guest Technical Writer at Pusher, 28 Scrutton St, London EC2A 4RP, UK

[May 2017 - January 2020](#)

Senior Software Developer at Hotels.ng, Lagos

[March 2018 - November 2018](#)

Software Developer at Hotels.ng, Lagos

[July 2017 - March 2018](#)

Graduate Software Developer at Hotels.ng, Lagos

[November 2016 - June 2017](#)

Software Developer Intern at Hotels.ng, Lagos

[August 2016 - November 2016](#)

IT Support Technician at American International School of Abuja

[January 2015 - April 2016](#)

Education

Bachelor of Science - Computer Science (Information System)

Babcock University, Nigeria

[2010 - 2014](#)

References

References available upon request

Skills

Web Application Design



Laravel



PHP



Software Development



Docker



Databases



JavaScript



DevOps



Languages

English



Yoruba

